



Department of
Chinese and History

香港城市大學
City University of Hong Kong



Ph.D. Programme Graduates 2023 - 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GAO Shanshan 1

LI Haoxun 3

GAO Shanshan

852-54429960 | 86-186-88996788
ssgao3-c@my.cityu.edu.hk



GAO Shanshan specializes in the history of Chinese medicine.

Research interests: include the intergenerational transmission of Chinese medical knowledge, as well as the flow of medical concepts between transnational East Asia and the Euro-American world.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------------|---|
| 2024 (expected) | Doctor of Philosophy
City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History |
| | Dissertation Title: Forging Basic Theories for Chinese Medicine in the Early People's Republic of China: An Examination of <i>Jingluo</i> and <i>Wuxing</i> |
| 2015 | Master of Clinical Medicine
Beijing University of Chinese Medicine |
| 2012 | Bachelor of Medicine
Beijing University of Chinese Medicine |

PUBLICATION

Peer-Reviewed

Gao, S. (2023, September). "Xinzhongguo Zhongyi Jichulilun Jiaokeshu Jiangou Yanjiu: Yi Neijing Zhiyao Wei Zhongxin". Paper presentation at the Research on the Creation of Chinese Medicine's Basic Theory Textbooks in Socialist China: Centered Around *Neijing zhiyao*, Bulletin of the Jao Tsung-I Academy of Sinology, Vol. 10, pp397–455.

Book Chapters

Gao, S. (2024, Forthcoming). *“Historical understanding of depression in TCM”, “History of treating sleep disorders in TCM”, “Focus/ADHD: Historical context”* in Nina Cheng, *Chinese Medicine for the Mind: Improving Emotional and Cognitive Health with Chinese Medicine* (Beverly: Fair Winds Press, 2024).

Conference Proceedings

Gao, S. (2023, August). *“The Creation of Chinese Medicine’s Basic Theory Textbooks in Maoist China”*. Paper presentation at the 16th International Conference on the History of Science in East Asia, Goethe University, Frankfurt, Germany.

Gao, S. (2023, June). *“The Creation of Chinese Medicine’s Basic Theory Textbooks in Maoist China: Centered Around Neijing zhiyao”*. Paper presentation at the Nordic Association for China Studies 16th Biannual Conference, Gothenburg University, Sweden.

Gao, S. (2023, March). *“Five-pointed Star Over China: The Five Phases in Chinese Medicine’s 20th Century Modern Adaptation”*. Paper presentation at the “How to make China part of Global History Research?” Spring School, FAU Erlangen-Nürnberg, Germany.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

January 2021 to December 2021

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: GE1501 Chinese Civilisation: History and Philosophy

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

December 2022 to March 2023

Editor (Part-time)

Hong Kong Baptist University and Nanjing University Press, Jao Tsung-I Academy of Sinology

June 2018 to August 2020

Attending Physician

GAO Shanshan Traditional Chinese Medicine Clinic, Shenzhen, China

May 2016 to June 2018

Resident Physician

GAO Shanshan Traditional Chinese Medicine Clinic, Shenzhen, China

May 2015 to May 2016

Resident Physician

Runfeng Traditional Chinese Medicine Clinic, Baoding, China

September 2012 to May 2015

Resident Physician (Training)

Dongfang Hospital, Beijing, China

LI Haoxun

852-55372503 | 86-158-89768091
leehofun@gmail.com



The hardworking and enthusiastic Ph.D. graduate with a thesis in economic history. Seeking to use my multi-discipline knowledge and over six years of teaching and working experience to serve your organization in a position effectively. Having accounting qualification and banking professional qualifications in mainland China and more than 3 years of experience in large-scale projects of the group company. Dedicated, hardworking, and committed to becoming a dependable and valuable member.

Research Interests: Modern and Contemporary Chinese Business Studies, Modern Chinese History, Changes in Economic Ideas and Activities, Modern Entrepreneurial Spirit, and Guangdong Social and Economic History. Recently, I started to focus my research on the management of partnerships or joint-stock enterprises during the Republic Era, and the modern Eastern Guangdong region and the Greater Bay Area.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2023 | Doctor of Philosophy
City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History

Dissertation Title: Thrift, Economic Development and State Building: Savings Deposits in Modern Guangdong (1908-1942) |
| 2015 | Master of Social Science
Hong Kong Baptist University |
| 2014 | Bachelor of Business Administration
Shenzhen University |

PUBLICATION

LI, H. (2020, November). *"Banking and Savings in Guangdong during World War I"*. Paper presentation at the War and Peace: Centenary of the First World War. Edited by AU Chi-kin and others (will be published).

Conference Paper

LI, H. (2024, March). *"The Idea of Savings Deposits and Modern Guangdong (1908-1939)"*. Paper presentation at the Traditional construction and interpretation - The Third Forum of Young Scholars on Literature and History in Hong Kong, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong, China.

LI, H. (2023, November). *"The Idea of Savings Deposits and Modern Guangdong (1908-1939)"*. Paper presentation at the 8th East Asian Humanities Graduate Seminar, Fudan University, Shanghai, China.

LI, H. (2021, May). *"Thrift, Economic Development and Mobilization: Savings Deposits in Modern Guangdong"*. Paper presentation at the Seminar for PhD students in the City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History, Hong Kong, China.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

January 2023 to May 2023

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH5748 Modern China and Hong Kong

January 2023 to May 2023

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH3165 Creative Chinese

January 2023 to May 2023
and
January 2022 to May 2022

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH2163 Chinese Writing for Academic Purpose

September 2022 to December 2022
and
January 2021 to May 2021

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH3167 Chinese for Mass Media

September 2019 to August 2023

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH6714 Seminar on Chinese for Professional Purposes

September 2019 to August 2023

Teaching Assistant

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: CAH5722 Chinese Creative Writing

August 2019 to August 2022

Tutorial Tutor

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History
Course Code and Title: GE1501 Chinese Civilisation: History and Philosophy

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 2023 to August 2023

City Literary Award 2024 Organizing Committee member

City University of Hong Kong

November 2021 to December 2022

City Literary Award 2022 Organizing Committee member

City University of Hong Kong

September 2022 to December 2022
and
September 2021 to December 2021

Newsletter Editor

City University of Hong Kong, Department of Chinese and History

April 2021 to June 2021

**Staff of the 5th CO-Universities Master of Arts in Chinese Literature
Student Seminar**

City University of Hong Kong

October 2019 to July 2021

City Literary Award 2020 Organizing Committee member

City University of Hong Kong

August 2018 to August 2019

Financial Officer

Shenzhen Honven Culture Venture Capital Co., Ltd., Shenzhen, China

December 2015 to August 2019

Financial Specialist

Shenzhen Publication and Distribution Group, Shenzhen, China

ACADEMIC ACTIVITY EXPERIENCE

Xiamen University Graduate Summer School Training Course on Folk Historical Documents and Regional History 2022

Xiamen University, Xiamen, China

28 August 2022 to 31 August 2022

CLASS Advanced Methods School

City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, China

6 June 2022 to 12 July 2022

The 3rd Young Scholars' Conference on China Studies - Global Perspective on China Studies

Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong, China

14 December 2015 to 15 December 2015

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Sustainable finance qualification certificate, UN certificate
March 2024

Banking professional qualification certificate, China Banking Association
August 2015

Accounting qualification certificate, Ministry of Finance of China
January 2014

PROJECT AND PRACTICAL ACTIVITY EXPERIENCE

Shenzhen Finance Sharing Project (Phase II), Shenzhen Publishing and Distribution Group, Shenzhen, China
December 2017 to July 2019

Shenzhen Finance Sharing Project (Phase I), Shenzhen Publishing and Distribution Group, Shenzhen, China
December 2015 to December 2017

Volunteer service at the 26th Summer Universiade Shenzhen Event, the International University Sports Federation, Shenzhen, China
December 2010 to August 2011